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CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

 
ITB 2025-006 

ALUMINUM BLEACHERS FOR FITZGERALD PARK 

Please print this page and add to your submittal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 What is the size and thickness of the 

existing concrete pad? 
We will pour the pad once the size and 
specifications are determined by the chosen 
vendor. 

2 Can you define further what "small 
press box" means? 
Depth, length, AC, roof filming 
access? 

8’ x 10’/12’ with AC.  Yes, roof filming platform 
included. 

3 Bleacher Style? 
Semi-closed or fully-closed deck? 
 

Semi closed. 

4 With the press box – will a PTAC 
HVAC unit be requested? 

Power draw:  20A breaker and 
750 watts needed for HVAC 
 
Total power required as 
delivered: 32 Amps 

 

Yes. And a roof filming platform. 

 


